Proposal Form For Security Companies By Lloyds Underwriters

S7M% AN NIPRAND IAVANY TR D120 Mwaa v

1. NAME(S) OF COMPANIES TO BE INSURED (THE PROPOSER):
(Refer Information Note 1 attached)

(¥*¥n7 oY) M M a1

Item Name (772n7 aw) Company Registration Telephone

(0.1)

(Noov)

Fax (op»)

Email Address:

2. Requested period of insurance

nWPEn musa nepn .2

Starting Date (72°1n JIRN): Expiring Date (010 7>R%n):

3. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS:

:mang m»ve nnnar 3

4. REGISTERED ADDRESS OF HEAD OFFICE:

PWRIYTIWwn s 4

5. POSTAL ADDRESS OF THE PROPOSAL:

WA OW N7 pnd L5

6. ANNUAL TURNOVER ACHIEVED FOR THE LAST THREE YEARS:

TMNINRT 2w WPWR nw mn .6

Year - mw Period - 79:pn

Turnover - N

7. ESTIMATED TURNOVER FORTHCOMING TWELVE
MONTHS:

PR MR naw L7

Service Contracts — MW7 A0 With Firearms — pw1 oy

Without Firearms — pw1 X7

Warden Services, Access Control & Goods Dispatch
AW ANVAR MY

Special Event Security Services
077177 PN DNVAR




Alarm Monitoring and/or Response
9170 / 7203 TR Y

Escort Services - Banking & Payroll Services
Q003 - MY NW

Escort Services - Other Goods
MANR M0 — 1179 "MW

Bodyguards
WRY VW / NOWOR ANVIAN

Undercover Agents
QXYW 0°1010

Security Consultancies
Pw”

Training Centers
TR TWIT °T0M

Medical Response/Ambulance Services
01972% "MW / NRI9T 7230

Supply, Installation & Maintenance of Detection, Access
Control & Alarm Systems
70°10 P2 ,0ORA (1A M0AR MWIR YW APNRN 73PN ,APD0R
LTRPYTR MDY

Manpower — cleaning and commercial and office jobs
TV T NPAN0N MTAY LR XMW — Q7R 11D

Manpower - industrial an agriculture jobs
MROPMY TPWYN 72 — DR 1D

Manpower - other jobs ( MANX MTI2Y — QTR 112)

Details (01779):

Totals — "0

Notes:

a.  Where a Turnover has been included for “Special Event Security Services”, please provide full details:
X971 01770 DWW RIX ,0271°) DR NRVAR m>» o A2 MDY I OR

b. Where a Turnover has been included for “Medical Response and Ambulance Services”, Quotations will be provided to
include the Professional Indemnity Section and the relevant Malpractice Extension.
Please ensure that the relevant Questions for Medical Training have been answered under Q10 below.
DL NPRIDIT INIZW OVIZPAT INTIR 1732 *10° 71937 270 VI ,0121228 "MW / NPRI9T 72130 1732 mn 27p) 77702
8 MPYE2 NPVINDIT NVRWTY MRSV TMWSTT MWD NN NIORY ART RIN

c.  Where a Turnover has been included for the “Supply, Installation & Maintenance of Detection, Access Control & Alarm
Systems”, Quotations will be provided to include the Products Liability Section.
Please ensure that the relevant Questions for Product Liability have been answered under Q13 below.
TA2 M0 219239 2NN YR LTPYIR MM 70°13 7P ,0°R73 A0 AR MWOR YW ARIAN 7PN ,TR00R 1A NIMA 0P A7na
NOVINDIT IRV NI
13 mPpoa 92T APIIRD NLINGDTT NPRYD MY ART RIN

8. TOTAL STAFF COMPLEMENT: 7297 NPYoN RN .8
Please breakdown the current Staff complement into QVIXPR 9% Q2T NPIPN DR VN DWW RIX
occupations/specializations: ananm

Number of employees — 0°721v 19071 occupations/specializations — MnNT / 1Xpn




9. STAFF TRAINING:
Please advise relevant training and institutions used by the Proposer for
the purpose of specialist staff training:

Q72w nwon .9
QTR YW 7w 2@ A0 DR DWW RINX

occupations/specializations — NN / Y1¥PR

training and institutions - 77W377 DA M0

Are the Staff required to undertake regular refresher training courses?

M1y "OIP Y¥IY DOWITI DTV OX

yesOp  ~NoOxy

Where Medical Response and/or Ambulance Services are DWW RIR,0I712AK "MW / N°RIDI 72130 "MW NIMI 7270 7702

provided by the Assured, please provide details of training
facilities:-

.ONAWIT 0P "I DR

Item Institution/Facility — 77w577 01pmn1 210

1

2

3

10. INDEMNITY LIMITS REQUIRED:
WP NINR 123

Per claim: (73°2n%)

Per period: (79:pn%)

Third Party Liability
'3 7%

Professional Indemnity
NVIXPR NN

Employers Liability
0°7°2Vn M2n

RETROACTIVE DATE (°2°0pPR1797 TIRN):

11. OPTIONAL EXTENSIONS: nvb1¥9R manan

a. Firearms Extension — pw1 "R

Is cover required for this Extension?

yesOp  ~o Oy

Indemnity Limits Required (Note: These Limits cannot exceed the
Indemnity Limits under Question 9 above )
(9 Y02 D3I1MXNT NPANRA M2 ANy R’?) W21 MPANR 9123

Per claim: : aymanh

Per period: : 19PN

Where Armed Security Services are provided by the Proposer, please
confirm what training of Security Personnel is undertaken and level of
experience is required by the Assured for this Purpose:-

DR DWW RIR ,2°WM0 DOI0ARN MW NI 772001 777122
.ONWIT 2Pm 0D

Item Institution/Facility — 77w 0PI 210

1

2




b. Fidelity Risk Extension — 0721y minKi

Is cover required for this Extension?

yesOp  ~No Oxy

Indemni.ty Li.mi.ts Required (the: These Limits cannot exceed the Per claim: -
Indemnity Limits under Question 9 above )

(9 7PYo2 DOIEH NINRT M3 NP KD) WRIn NPNK 2123 Per period: - aoPn

Please advise on selection criteria for new employees:
(D772 011 19N D°110NP 0D RIR

If cover is required for this Extension, and in order to provide an equitable Premium for the Risk, please indicate an
approximate percentage split in your current Contracts, based on allocation of Security Personnel, into the following

Categories:

MINIT NPIALPT 27 Q2T NPIPR DR Q1WA RIX L7 73077 AW 3703

Category

%

Jewellers, Banks, Mines, Computers and other Electronic Goods Manufacturers and Suppliers

TRPINUPYR R 2awnn YW 0pO0Y 2°INXY ,MN0K ,00p1a , a0

Motor Vehicle Manufacturers and Suppliers
257 %93 Hw 2’pdot 0M1Y°

Shopping Centers and Office Premises
0711 N17°01 °10n

Other Industrial Premises
[akinintsabiiokal7av e ahlahivlal

Domestic Accommodation, including Residential Estates
janibValRhimiahNakinhbialiiohn]

c.  Money-In-Transit Extension (772y72 0°502 )

Is cover required for this Extension?

(Please supply copy of standard contract) YES O P NO O
Indemnity Limits Required (Note: These Limits cannot exceed the Per claim: : vnank
Indemnity Limits under Question 9 above )

(9 7°Yoa 2P 1T MPINRT M?123 I R?) WP NPINR 9123 Per period: - 9vnb
Please tick that which is applicable
- E
Do you merely provide an escort to your Clients? YES - 15 NO - x5
27 MmPHY 1% "MW P PHoR DK DR
- E
Do you transport the Money in your own vehicles? YES - 15 NO - x5
200277 N2V TR oW 0°2572 WiHNwn DR ORI
If the answer is “Yes”, do you use specialized vehicles?
2077771 02572 WANWA AR oK L]0 OX YES -1 NO -7
Do you transport Money on behalf of more than one client at any one time? YES - 15 NO - x5
274177 1IN TAR MPPR N NI 0°O0D 72N AN DX 1

What is the maximum “Pavement” exposure at any one time?
277221777 om0 opnn 0120

What is the maximum “Vehicle” exposure at any one time?
29MR 2279 SPn°0PRn 01207 D

12. PRODUCTS LIABILITY — 2xm1 nyanx

Where the Proposer Supplies, Installs or Maintains Detection, Access Control or Alarm Systems, by inclusion of a Turnover in Q6

above, the following must be completed:

PYIR NIDIWMAN 770710 M2 ,0°K73 11133 AAUIAR MWIOn YW AR 73PN ,APD0R 71207 YW MRwe 2N Y901 ox

70n MPRWT 93 9V 7Y RIN

Are Components to the Systems manufactured or assembled by the Proposer?
2777207 7"V 0°X17 IR 02207MW 032707 NP ONA

YES - 12

NO - &>

If "Yes", where such Products are manufactured/assembled by the Proposer under Licence, please provide copies of the Licence

Agreements and specify the Products.

.07IXIA0 2w 017791 P10 ,NITPW X RIX O IXNAT 0225 IR DMINTA I5°KR L1 O

Are the Components to the Systems manufactured by others?
790X 17w "'y 02X 0929077 ORI

YES -1

NO - x?

If "Yes", are full recourse rights retained?
2777 *999 MW MOT MNP ORT L]0 O

YES - 15

NO - &%




Where such Products are manufactured/assembled by others under Licence from the Proposer, please provide copies of the
Licence Agreements and specify the Products.
.09 DW 01D 007 LN AT RIR LD 022071 IR DX 79K

Does the Proposer design any of the Systems, or Components thereof?

YES -1 NO - &Y
7023717 IX N2V DX NAXYA 7712777 OXA
If "Yes", does the Proposer operate a Research and Development Department? YES - 15 NO - &5
2MNPoY pmn NP 1A W oRA L0 oR

If "Yes", please provide relevant details and qualifications of all personnel.
72w YW Monoa XY 0°5011 0°01D DWW RIN LD OR

Please refer to Note 6 of the Information and provide details below of all Products manufactured, assembled, sold, supplied,
serviced, treated or altered by the Proposer, together with Anticipated Failure Rate* and Estimated Turnover for the forthcoming
twelve months.

U1 MIRDAVT DR IRONY ,D°ONRAT YT D72 6 7PYDI DIWI? 27 MW RIN

Table 1- Products designed & manufactured by the Proposer:
TRaMT 9" Y 2R 2%ARWR WK 2Em — 1 ahaw

Description of Product Anticipated Failure Estimated
0 X7 RN Rate Annual Turnover
WA NIW NN

Table 2- Products manufactured/assembled by the Proposer - no design:
221%°Y K92 — 772307 0"'Y 29257 / 2°91%1R WK 2vXm — 2 93

Description of Product Anticipated Failure Estimated
0 X7 RN Rate Annual Turnover
AR CNIY NN

Table 3 - Products sold, supplied or distributed by the Proposer - no design or manufacture/assembly:
770 DY 20awR KDY 292071%/2%81R KD — ann 2"y 298D N 2oP2I0N 250N MWK 2MIXM — 3 mwaw

Description of Product Anticipated Failure Estimated
07X RN Rate Annual Turnover
AR NIV NINR

If any new Products, which are not included above, are contemplated by the Proposer during the next twelve months,
please provide details below and advise which category of Tables 1, 2 or 3 above applies.
TR 199X 7TV ANIR BT RIN ,TOUR NIRDIVI 2OYOP BIORY 2°317P7 2T 12-2 29%0%h MMWERT nhpwl WK 29WTN 201X W an
.2IDMW 2197 7raw

Description of Product Estimated
Category
07X RN Annual Turnover
AW TNIY NN

If the Proposer exports any Products, please provide details below. "Representation” in the Country concerned means Branch,
Subsidiary Company, Agency, etc..
..TMITIY N0 73w 123,107 ,5°10 MY AR YA 79K 717702 NAXVH 7307 ORI 1R 7010 MW KIX DI DR 71207 OX

.. Country of . Estimated
Description of Product auy Representation
Destination Annual Turnover
07X 1IRN 17200 NXa
T DTN WWN SNIY MINA




13. PREVIOUS INSURANCES:
a7Ip Mua *u7n

a. Has the Proposer previously been insured?
p p y YES - NO - &%
2mman T30 IR D10 OXRA
b. Name of previous Insurer (If applicable):
7P nuana v
c. Has any Proposal for insurance been declined?
y rrop YES - 1 NO - X
2m1°27 77w AV ANMTI ORT
d. Has any previous Insurer required increased Premiums or terms?
yPp q YES - NO - x?
20°KIN2 M1V IR NPTAM M0 WIT I 0TIP YN oxA
e. Has any previous Insurer required special restrictions or Conditions?
yp q p YES - NO - x?
7027 NPING IR QORIN WY '|‘7W QTP NYan ONA
f.  Has any previous Insurer terminated or refused to renew any insurance? YES - 1o NO - x5
M IN? 007 KY I 70°7107 DX 77 2102 oW 2TIP Mvan oXa

d. If any answer to questions (c) to (f) is "Yes", please provide full details:
107 RIX LR X077 c-d MBPRWY MW nnX ox

14. CLAIMS DETAILS:
:My°2n v

a. Please provide details of all claims made against the Proposer, whether or not insured, over the past five years:
NV AN RY OR O3 ,MNINKRT 20w WAMA 77207 TAD PAIw MYana 93 DR 01D KIR

b. Is the Proposer aware, after enquiry, of any circumstances which may subsequently
give rise to a claim or claims being made against them, whether or not insured?

YES -1p NO - &?
200122 77 RD X O3 ,7°aND 922377 MDY AWK WD M0 IR VIR IR 7¥°a0 DY T ORI [

If the answer to this Question is "Yes", please provide full details: past five years:
MININR 20w 5 :0°RON 0°0ID DWW RIR LI DR

15. CONTRACT CONDITIONS
Refer Information Note 6 (c) attached. This sets out Underwriters minimum requirements with regards to the Standard
Conditions of Contract. Where those Standard Conditions used by the Proposer do not comply, these should be referred to
the Proposer’s legal advisers for amendment.
Please attached a specimen copy of the Proposer’s Standard Conditions of Contract for record purposes.

16. DECLARATION AND SIGNATURE
The answers given above and in the attached Sections represent the true position to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I agree that they shall form the basis of the contract of insurance proposed, should such contract be effected.

Date:

For and on behalf of the Proposer
Name of Authorized Signatory:

Position held:

Signed:




